



ASCSI STUDENT MEETING AGENDA

[October 29, 2020] [5:00] [Student Leadership Conference Room]

Call to Order: 5:54 due to pictures being taken for senate

Attendance: President Angel Montes de Oca (**Present**), Vice President Aaron Lauritzen (**Present**), Secretary Martha Arellano (**Present**), Treasurer Isaac Lund (**Present**), Skyler Bollar (**Present**), Mila Korol (**Present**), Bina Tamang (**Present**), Landon Lloyd (**Present**), Brailie Overall (**Present**), Baleigh Amlingmeier (**Absent**), Carina Johns (**Present**).

Approval of Agenda:

Approval of Minutes: **Skyler moved to approve last weeks minutes and was seconded by Carina at 5:58. Approved unanimously**

Announcements:

Guest Speakers:

- **Carol with CPE**

- **Carol Vanhoozer** the head of counseling services is proposing to make CPE a council itself. She starts by explaining the need for counseling, especially in the time of COVID-19 for anxiety and depression. The foundation is unable to fund CPE's due to the pandemic, but more students are seeking counseling, showing a 25% increase in anxiety for those between 18-24 years old.

Students are professionally trained and are approved from the entire counseling services department. Certified Peer educators improve mental wellness on campus by providing 1:1 conversation. They also help provide presentations across campus in classes, clubs, organizations, and more opportunities with students and staff.

CPE's go through a 12-hour intensive training improving communication, public speaking, and information on different mental illnesses and what they look like.

All members must pass a national certification.

- **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

- By-Law changes
 - **Skyler** moved to approve 2. Article II: Duties of the Elected and Appointed Officers Section 3. Duties of the elected officers: Clause 4. In office hours shall be posted outside the Senate office at all times. This was seconded by **Carina,** was approved unanimously at 6:07
 - **Skyler** moved to approve 4. Article II: Duties of the Elected and Appointed Officers Section 3. Duties of the elected officers: Clause 5. All in office hours must occur between 7 am – 7 pm, Monday through Friday. All office hours after the submission deadline can be counted towards the

following weeks office hours and was seconded by Carina at 6:12.
Approved unanimously.

- Update on CSI business discounts
- Program Board/Counsel room changes
 - Skyler moved to approve Program Boards room updates and was seconded by Carina. This was approved unanimously

● NEW BUSINESS

- Swear in new senator
 -
- Helping hands
 - More information will be needed as to when and where the event will be held. Martha will get ahold of the club to plan with the CSI event coordinator.
- Christmas Tree idea
 - Aaron proposed that we take initiative in plans for the Christmas tree that was bought between Program Board. We plan to get more inspiration but thinking about ways we can expand the event and possibly get ideas from councils that include doing events throughout the week from each council, rewarding them \$200-300.
- Skyler Update: Rules voting & inform people about the change on homework
 - No homework will count towards hours including during office hours. Grade checks will need to be done.

● COUNCIL/COMMITTEE REPORTS

- Landon: Program Board
- Brailie: Ambassadors
- Carina: Off campus
 - went to Jerome - got to see improvement with welding CSI donated some money and upgraded and gave those students goodie bags
- Mila: Sustainability
 - Brainstormed, worked in recruiting members, talked about taking pictures for the council. Our next event is in November, "Bee Thankful" Centered

around the harvest season and how bees help us make Thanksgiving possible

- : Diversity
- Skyler: Interclub
 - Trunk or Treat
- Bina: Eagle Hall
 - Mario Kart event and Bob Ross painting event
- Baleigh: Sports and Rec
 - N/A
- Project Polaris: Mila, Aaron, Angel, Carina
- Website Navigation: Skyler, Landon, Bina, Isaac
- Student housing: Leslye, Brailie, Angel, Baleigh

● EXECUTIVE REPORTS

- President: Angel Montes de Oca, Personal Talk: Mila, Brailie, Baleigh, Bina
 - November 14th will be our next social so save the date. President Fisher stated that CSI has COVID funds – any ideas of funding can be brought up next week.
- Vice President: Aaron Lauritzen, Personal Talk: Carina, Martha, Landon, Skyler, Isaac
 - Week of November 9th will be personal talks amongst Senators to make sure all in well in personal life, school life, and senate life.
- Secretary: Martha Arellano
 - Since president Fisher said that we have COVID-19 funding, it's something to think about maybe using that towards the CPE program.
- Treasurer: Isaac Lund, Budget update.
- Advisor Jason Ostrowski:
- Board of trustees Liaison: Liard Stone

● OPEN FORUM

- FOR THE GOOD OF THE QUORM

- Shout outs:
- Eagle of Excellence:

- ADJOURNMENT

- Carina moved to adjourn this meeting and was seconded by Skyler at 6:56. This was approved unanimously.